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U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Room 10139

451 Seventh Street, SW »w =
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Dear Ms. Aldrich:
Under the Freedom of Information Act, please provide us with any indemnification

agreements whereby HUD is indemnifying any of the following contractors against
litigation costs or awards in connection with any involvement by them in connecticn

with processing of annual financial statements for HUD Insured or HUD-Held

multifamily projects:

Aspen Systems;

Cox and Associates;
Advanced Technology Systems (ATS); and

Gardiner Kamya,
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Ervin and Associates agrees to pay fees up to $50 for the processing of this
request. [f the fees are to exceed §50, please call me so | decide whether or not to

proceed with the request or alter it in any way. | can be reached at
(301) 469-3422,

Very truly yours,
ERVIN and ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED

AN

David J. Ervin

7315 Wisconsin Avenue » Suite 825 West « Bethesda, MD 20814-3202
{301) 469-3400 » Fax: (301) 469-3433



